

May 24 - FAO releases report on Fair Hydro Plan

From: "Colford, Jonathan (CAB)" <jonathan.colford@ontario.ca>
To: "McPhail, Blane (OPO)" <blane.mcphail@ontario.ca>, "Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)" <jordan.lazarus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>, "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>, "Whytock, John (CAB)" <john.whytock2@ontario.ca>, "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>, "Pontikis, Maria (CAB)" <maria.pontikis@ontario.ca>, "Cesca, Stephanie (CAB)" <stephanie.cesca@ontario.ca>, "Yoo, Sarah (CAB)" <sarah.yoo@ontario.ca>, "Deschamps, Angèle (CAB)" <angele.deschamps@ontario.ca>, "@CAB-Issues" <cab-issues@msgov.gov.on.ca>
Date: Thu, 18 May 2017 13:23:56 -0400

Hi Blane and Jordan,

You may already be aware – per CP's Agenda/lookahead for next week, the FAO is releasing his report on the Fair Hydro Plan on Wednesday May 24. There will be a media lockup at 8:30 a.m. on that date, followed by a press conference in the Media Studio at 9 a.m.

TORONTO – Stephen LeClair, Ontario's Financial Accountability Officer, holds a news conference to discuss his latest report, An Assessment of the Fiscal Impact of the Province's Fair Hydro Plan. Media lock-up at 8:30 a.m. (Room 230 at the Legislature). (9 a.m. at Queen's Park Media Studio)